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November 3, 1938

Dr., F. C. Allen,
Director of Physical Education,

University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Phog:

Thanks for your letter of November 1, enclosing article
from the Rotarian magazine which you wrote, Major Griffith
taking the opposite side of the matter. You were right in
thinking I might be interested in seeing this.

I also think you are correct in your stand, but doubt if
it can be brought about.

I had intended to write you after the University paper
had criticised Coach Lindsey, as I remembered such a blast
two or three years ago. It may be the criticism was justified,
but I thought it was illtimed during the middle of the season.
I am sure whoever wrote the article did not think it would play
a part in bringing about the winning of the game with Kansas
State, but apparently it did have an influence.
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Sincerely
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